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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY 

INTEROFFICE COMMUNICATION 

December 1 0, 1998 

TO: File for 1 ,2,3-triazine-2,4,6-triamine polymer with methylated formaldehyde 
(CAS #68002-20-0) 

FROM: Gary Butterfield, Taxies Unit, Air Quality Division 

SUBJECT: Screening level for 1 ,2,3-triazine-2,4,6-triamine polymer with methylated 
formaldehyde 

A November 23, 19~8 CAS and NLM on-line search did not find any articles on the 
toxicity of 1 ,2,3-triazine-2,4,6-triamine polymer with methylated formaldehyde that are 
available. A fE:lViewof the.standard secondary references (RTECS, IRIS, NTP, IARC, 
etc.) also did not locate any toxicity information that could be used to calculate a 
screening leveL Review of the RTECS did reveal an LD50 being listed. However, the 
journal citationJn RTECS for this LD50 was not able to be located at any library from the 
brief citation, which was listed in this data base. Therefore, is appears that no toxicity 
data is available upon which the screening level for this material can be calculated. 

The screening .level for 1 ,2,3 .. triazine-2,4,6 .. triamine polymer with methylated 
formaldehyde is being setatthe default screening level of 0.1 ug/m3 with annual 
averaging due to a lack of toxicity data being available, see R232(i). 
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